
I am working (My friends) 
My friends are not working 
 
Je travaille (Je suis en train de travailler) 

Mes amis ne travaillent pas 

 

Maria is not reading a newspaper (We) 
We are reading a newspaper 
 

Maria ne lit pas un journal 
Nous lisons un journal (Nous sommes en train de lire un journal) 

 
 

The children are eating breakfast (I) 
 
We are not doing our homework (Henri) 
 
He is watching television (We) 
 
I am not wearing a hat (You) 
 
The president is eating cherries from Céret (His ministers) 
 
You are not listening to the teacher (I) 
 
We are swimming in the sea today (Maria) 
 
They are not playing football (We) 
 
They are running very fast (You) 
 
You are not working very hard (The students) 
 

I am not eating breakfast 
 
Henri is doing his homework 
 
We are not watching television 
 
You are wearing a hat 
 
His ministers are not eating cherries from Céret 
 
I am listening to the teacher 
 
Maris is not swimming in the sea today 
 
We are playing football 
 
You are not running very fast 
 
The students are working very hard 
 

 
 
 
 
Les enfants mangent le petit déjeuner  
Nous ne faisons pas notre devoir 

Il regarde la télévision 

Je ne porte pas un chapeau 

Le président mange des cerises de Céret 

Vous n'écoutez pas l'enseignant 

Nous nageons dans la mer aujourd'hui 

Ils ne jouent pas au football 

Ils courent très vite 

Vous ne travaillez pas très fort 

 

Je ne mange pas le petit déjeuner 
Henri fait son devoir 

Nous ne regardons pas la télévision 

Vous portez un chapeau 

Ses ministres ne mangent pas des cerises de Céret 

J'écoute l'enseignant 

Maris ne nage pas dans la mer aujourd'hui 

Nous jouons au football 

Vous ne courez pas très vite 

Les élèves travaillent très fort 

  


